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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-08-1)2719
WARD D, SKOWRONSKI AW 2016-GS-08-02719
AKA: Edward David Skowronski, Edward D Skowronski Date of Offense: 041372016
Race: White Non.Larina/ i Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0600(C)(1)
DOB: a;éﬁ Ss#: ‘1 152 CDR Code #: 3452
Address: GaE——
City, State, Zip: (. SENTENCE SHEET
DLGHEENNE  sID# SC01282130 '
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In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTED OF or ¥ Pi.EADS
TO; Assault & Battery, 1st Degree

In violation of § 16-03-8600(C)(1) of the S.C Codc of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3312
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WHEREFORE, the Defendani is committed to the State Department-of Correcrians ! C nty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _I’Q . d&ys/r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of 3 ; provided that updfiThe service of .. _ days/months/years and or payment

; plus costs and assessmenis as applicable®; the balance is suspended with prabation for

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Service standard conditions oif-ﬁaatio.n. which
are incOrporated by reference,
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he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the Siate
Department of Corrections. Ci Y2V '

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglecrt pursuant to S.C. Cade §17-25-135.
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Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
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O RESTITUTION: O Deferrod 3 Def. Walves Henring 2 Ordored PTUP _
Total: §___ __ _ _ plus20% fee: _ _ % — ___ dayshours PublicFAiF,uElnylEl l'
Peyment Terms: : Obtain GED O .
O Set by SCDPFPS Attend Vor Rehab Or lob Cam DECO1 2016 |
. May serve W/E heginning _
Recipienr: : ——— Substance Abuse Counsching  MXRY P. BROWNR CLERK OF COURT
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§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ E/Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) s s 18.1 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
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WITNESSES

Hanahan Police Departiment

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
2016-00009063

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

20i6-GS-08-02719

" DATE OF ARREST

04/17/2016

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury Date:

YERDICT

Fareperson of Petit Jury Date:

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-08-02719

The State of South Carolina
County of Berkeley

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
DECEMBER TERM 2016
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THE STATE
YS.

~ EDWARD D. SKOWRONSKI
WM DOB: «@ili§-1964

Indictment for

ASSAULT & BATTERY, 1ST DEGREE

SC Code: § 16-03-060(C)(1)
CDR Code: 3412
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

INDICTMENT -
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened December 2016, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT & BATTERY, 1ST DEGREE

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina, on or about April 15, 2016, the Defendant, Edward D.
Skowronski, did commit an unlawful act of injury upon the victim, “West, and the act
either: (1) involved nonconsensual touching of the private parts of the victim. either under or
above clothing, with lewd and lascivious intent; or (2) occurred during the comrmission of a
robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or thefl; or (3) the defendant offered or attempted to injure the
victim with the present abiliiy to do so, and the act was accomplished by means likely to produce
death or great bodily injury; or occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary,

kidnapping, or theft. This is in violation of Section 16-3-600(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of
Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the stat
provided.
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